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KSRTC - SWIFT LTD 

(A Government of Kerala Undertaking)  
Anayara, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala. 

Telephone No: 0471-2465000, E-mail: gm.ksrtcswift@gmail.com 
 
                                                     
No. KSWIFT/162/2023                                                    Date: 30.12.2023 
 

CORRIGENDUM / ADDENDUM – 2 
 
         Sub: e-Tender for the NET COST CONTRACT(NCC) OF SUPER CLASS  
                 BUSES -  Amendment of NIT 
         
           Ref: 1. NIT No. KSWIFT/162/2023  dt: 02.11.2023   

               2. Tender ID : 2023_KSRTC_619120_2 

               3. CORRIGENDUM / ADDENDUM–1 dtd: 22.11.2023.   
 
 

Sl No. 
Changes Requested by M/s. GreenLine 

Express 
Changes Requested by 

M/s.Ithihas 
Changes Requested by 
M/s. Royal Rich India Reply 

a. Non-A/c 
2+2 Push 
back 

  1. Proposed Ticket fares Per 
Km/Stage (whichever is 
applicable) for the 
following types of 
vehicles: 
  All the below mentioned 
configuration are for 
Leyland , Prakash 

b. A/c 
2+2 Push 
back 

  

The Govt. of Kerala notification 
No.G.O.(P) No.17/2022/TRANS 
dt.30.04.2022 for the revised fare 
structure for Stage Carriage services in 
Kerala is enclosed for reference. 
 
The existing fares of Super Class buses 
of KSRTC/ KSRTC SWIFT in different 
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Sl No. 
Changes Requested by M/s. GreenLine 

Express 
Changes Requested by 

M/s.Ithihas 
Changes Requested by 
M/s. Royal Rich India Reply 

  c. Non-
A/c seat 
cum 
sleeper 20-
20 

  

d. A/c 
seat cum 
sleeper 
20-20 

  

e. Non-
A/c 
sleeper 
30 berths 

  

coach/Veera. 
 

f. A/c 
sleeper 
30 berths 
  

  

2. Please specify the split up of Ticket 
base fare + GST (if applicable) 

  

sectors are available in the website 
www.onlineksrtcswift.com. 

3. Are there any changes in ticket fare 
for Volvo, Bharat Benz vehicles of 
the same mentioned configuration. 

  KSRTC/ KSRTC SWIFT has different 
categories of services for which the 
fares are specified as per the above 
G.O and there will not be any change 
in fare according to the 
make/manufacturer in the same class. 

4. Under tender document it was 
mentioned that the ticketing will be 
done on KSRTC ticketing machines.  
Should the operator bear the cost of 
the ticketing machines and its required 
stationery or will it be borne by 
KSRTC. 

  KSRTC/ KSRTC SWIFT will be 
providing the ticketing solutions free of 
cost. 

5. Are there any charges for using the 
KSRTC bus stations. 

  Not applicable 
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Sl No. 
Changes Requested by M/s. GreenLine 

Express 
Changes Requested by 

M/s.Ithihas 
Changes Requested by 
M/s. Royal Rich India Reply 

6. Is the operator liable to pay other 
state taxes (Karnataka, Tamilnadu) in 
case of operating into other states 
from Kerala, if applicable. 

  KSRTC is having Interstate agreement 
with neighbouring States of Karnataka 
and Tamilnadu. As per the agreement, 
Single Point Tax System is established 
for the operation of buses by the STUs 
in these States in which there is no 
requirement of remitting taxes in other 
States whereas the tax to be remitted 
in the Home State only. 
 
However, any additional taxes 
demanded by the other States from 
time to time is to be borne by the 
respective operator. 

7. We are looking for Palakkad -
Bangalore, Kannur -Madurai, and 
Ernakulam-Kollur/Mangalore routes 
for A/c and Non-A/c buses. 

  

8. Any specific requirements for the 
buses to operate on the above 3 
routes, if so, please specify the same. 

  

The buses as per the specification 
mentioned in the tender document is 
to be strictly adhered and the buses 
have to comply all the requirements of 
Stage Carriage Services, as per the 
prevailing Rules & regulations, to 
register as a Stage Carriage. 

9.  It was indicated in the scope 
of work that we would have to 
supply the stage carriage 
vehicle for the services. 

 We can only provide the 
luxury contract carriage 
vehicle. Is there any issue 
with providing the same? 

 The buses as per the specification 
mentioned in the tender document is 
to be strictly adhered and the buses 
have to comply all the requirements of 
Stage Carriage Services, as per the 
prevailing Rules & regulations, to 
register as a Stage Carriage. 

10.  Does the minimum contract 
period have a chance to be set at 
5 years? 

 The buses if registered on or after 
01/01/2023, if provided will be 
considered for a minimum contract 
period of 5 Years. 

11.  In accordance with the 
requirements, the buses must be 
registered after 2019. Is it possible 

 The buses registered on or after 
01/01/2019 will be considered. 
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Sl No. 
Changes Requested by M/s. GreenLine 

Express 
Changes Requested by 

M/s.Ithihas 
Changes Requested by 
M/s. Royal Rich India Reply 

to get an exemption for a vehicle 
that is seven years old, or 
registered after 2016 model? 

12.  Would the vehicle be exempt from 
Kerala tax? 

 KSRTC is having Interstate agreement 
with neighbouring States of Karnataka 
and Tamilnadu. As per the agreement, 
Single Point Tax System is established 
for the operation of buses by the STUs 
in these States in which there is no 
requirement of remitting taxes in other 
States whereas the tax to be remitted 
in the Home State only. 

13.  Will there be a vehicle toll 
exemption? 

 Operator has to bear the Toll 
Taxes for the Operations. No other 
exemptions other than Single Point 
Tax/ exemption as specified in the 
tender. 

14.  Can you guarantee that my route 
or timing won't be obstructed by 
other operators, such as KSRTC, 
SWIFT, and other private 
operators (AITP vehicle)? 

 The timings will be fixed by 
KSRTC/ KSRTC SWIFT as per the 
existing time schedule for 
Interstate operation and will 
ensure to avoid the bunching of 
the buses operated by KSRTC.  

15.  Should we create software to 
facilitate online bookings or 
should you provide a platform for 
us to use? 

 KSRTC/ KSRTC SWIFT will be 
providing the ticketing solutions free of 
cost. 

16.  Is it required that the vehicle be 
registered in my name, or is 
possession enough? 

 Please see the qualification criteria 
in the tender document in which 
the Consortium agreement terms 
& conditions are clearly specified. 

17.  Is it possible to run more trips 
during festivals or weekends? 

 The operator has to provide 
additional trips, in the designated 
routes, if required by 
KSRTC/KSRTC SWIFT as per the 
additional requirements during the 
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Sl No. 
Changes Requested by M/s. GreenLine 

Express 
Changes Requested by 

M/s.Ithihas 
Changes Requested by 
M/s. Royal Rich India Reply 

peak seasons/ weekends. The 
operator has to pay the additional 
amount in proportion to the 
approved monthly rate for the 
specified route for the additional 
trips operated, if any.  

18.  Is there any possibility of 
getting a permit with a 
vehicle? 

 The buses meet the specifications 
/ conditions as per the tender are 
allowed to be put into service 
under NCC as per the tender 
conditions. 

19.  Is it possible to switch around 
the passengers on different 
buses? The itineraries are 
nearly identical, for instance, 
if I am transporting five 
people from Palakkad to 
Bangalore and thirty people 
from Trissur to Bangalore. 
Then, if the passengers 
consent, will it be possible to 
move the first trip passenger 
to the second? 

 The clubbing of passengers in 
other buses of the operator, if one 
of the trip is found non-viable due 
to less number of passengers, with 
intimation and consent from 
KSRTC/ KSRTC SWIFT will be 
allowed. 

20.  KSRTC comes in several colors 
and styles. Please specify 
which color and design we 
should choose for our vehicle. 

 The livery of different class of 
buses operated by KSRTC shall be 
matched viz. Super Deluxe, AC 
Multi Axle etc.  

21.  Will my vehicle is eligible for 
tax exemption from other 
states (Karnataka & Tamil 
Nadu)? 

 KSRTC is having Interstate agreement 
with neighbouring States of Karnataka 
and Tamilnadu. As per the agreement, 
Single Point Tax System is established 
for the operation of buses by the STUs 
in these States in which there is no 
requirement of remitting taxes in other 
States whereas the tax to be remitted 
in the Home State only. 
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Sl No. 
Changes Requested by M/s. GreenLine 

Express 
Changes Requested by 

M/s.Ithihas 
Changes Requested by 
M/s. Royal Rich India Reply 

However, any additional taxes 
demanded by the other States from 
time to time is to be borne by the 
respective operator. 

22.   We would like to operate 
below mentioned routes 
as per the KSRTC Swift 
Tender Appendix -I. Also 
we humbly request you to 
consider Ernakulam-
Bangalore, 
Pathanamthitta-
Bangalore, Trivandrum-
Coimbatore routes which 
were not in the tender. 

In first phase, we would 
like to start services in 5 
routes and we are 
planning to operate up to 
15 routes (30 vehicles) in 
second phase. 

We are planning to 
operate all routes with 
new AC sleeper coaches 
except for Trivandrum – 
Coimbatore route. Only 
that route we are 
planning to operate with 
AC semi sleeper coach. 

 

The additional routes other than 
specified in the tender will be 
considered in the next phase only. 
 
The Govt. of Kerala notification 
No.G.O.(P) No.17/2022/TRANS 
dt.30.04.2022 for the revised fare 
structure for Stage Carriage services in 
Kerala is enclosed for reference. 
 
The existing fares of Super Class buses 
of KSRTC/ KSRTC SWIFT in different 
sectors including the peak days (flexi 
rate for weekends and holidays) are 
available in the website 
www.onlineksrtcswift.com. 
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Sl No. 
Changes Requested by M/s. GreenLine 

Express 
Changes Requested by 

M/s.Ithihas 
Changes Requested by 
M/s. Royal Rich India Reply 

23.   The above rates are 
normal day’s rates; we 
are expecting an average 
of 30% hike on weekends 
and festival seasons. Also 
we are expecting your 
cooperation to provide 
rate discounts of 10-20% 
on non-rush hour days as 
per our request. 

 

24.   We hope to waive off 
Kerala Tax, All India 
Permit and other state tax 
for the vehicles ran in this 
5 routes. 

KSRTC is having Interstate agreement 
with neighbouring States of Karnataka 
and Tamilnadu. As per the agreement, 
Single Point Tax System is established 
for the operation of buses by the STUs 
in these States in which there is no 
requirement of remitting taxes in other 
States whereas the tax to be remitted 
in the Home State only. 
 
However, any additional taxes 
demanded by the other States from 
time to time is to be borne by the 
respective operator. 

25.   We hope to hear our side 
also when you set bus 
timings for this routes. 

The timings will be fixed by 
KSRTC/ KSRTC SWIFT as per the 
existing time schedule for 
Interstate operation and will 
ensure to avoid the bunching of 
the buses operated by KSRTC. 
Violation of timings should be 
strictly curbed. 

26.   We would like to hear 
from you the payment 
method and settlement 
time for the KSRTC swift 
services. 

The payment terms and settlement 
will be as per the tender 
conditions. 
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Sl No. 
Changes Requested by M/s. GreenLine 

Express 
Changes Requested by 

M/s.Ithihas 
Changes Requested by 
M/s. Royal Rich India Reply 

27.   Also we would like to 
know how the payment 
gate way services works 
and what data/details 
required to initiate the 
same. We are expecting a 
detailed note about same. 

KSRTC/ KSRTC SWIFT will be 
providing the ticketing solutions free of 
cost. The payment gateway will be 
through KSRTC platform and the 
reimbursement of reservation tickets 
are mentioned in the tender 
document. The ticket fare, deducting 
the cess amount and reservation 
charges will be reimbursed as per the 
time limit specified (T+2) in the 
tender. 

 

 

 

 

 

              Tender Inviting Authority  
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